

Austin Cheung

Front End Developer

Email: austincy81@gmail.com

Linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/austincheung81](https://www.linkedin.com/in/austincheung81)

Address: Nottingham, United Kingdom

Tel: 07864771998

Github: github.com/AustinDoubleC

Portfolio: austincy.com

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING & QUALIFICATIONS

Front End Engineer Career Path Certificate – Codecademy

Feb 2022 – Jul 2022

- ♦ HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, Redux, Mocha, Git

Front End Developer Career Path Certificate – Scrimba

Apr 2022 – Jun 2022

- ♦ HTML, CSS, Javascript, Git, UI design

ITIL Foundation Certification

SCRUM FOUNDATION

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business Administration – City University of Hong Kong

Jan 2022 – Jun 2022

Major: Finance Minor: Information System

WORK EXPERIENCE

Customer Ambassador – Staysure (UK)

Jan 2022 – Jun 2022

Warehouse Operative – Pertemps (UK)

Nov 2021 – Jan 2022

Service Delivery Manager – Fujixerox (HK)

Apr 2018 – Jul 2021

- ♦ Coordinate platform migration projects, system change requests
- ♦ Initial review on the feasibility on clients' technical requests
- ♦ Handle technical audits on system security

Customer Service Executive – Fujixerox (HK)

Apr 2015 – Mar 2018

- ♦ Coordinates clients' system change requests

PROJECTS

Body-X HTML, CSS (SASS), Javascript, Firebase <https://austindoublec.github.io/bodyx/>

- ♦ Make use of firebase authentication to create member registration and login function
- ♦ Allow members to subscribe membership plans and training programs after registration
- ♦ Subscribed plans and training programs are stored in firebase database

Handy App HTML, CSS, Javascript, React <https://austindoublec.github.io/handy-app/>

- ♦ 4-in-1 web app contains weather app, notepad, todo and habit tracker
- ♦ Fetching real-time weather data and weather forecast from API
- ♦ CRUD notepad, todo and habit tracker with data stored in local storage

Fitness Pro HTML, CSS, Javascript <https://austindoublec.github.io/fitness-pro/>

- ♦ E-commerce site with CRUD shopping cart that can add, delete, update products in cart.
- ♦ Simulate a payment screen with personal information and card number checking
- ♦ Data stored in local storage to allow user continue shopping after closing the browser.

PERSONAL PROFILE

A highly motivated and enthusiastic self-taught frontend developer which primary focus on **Javascript** and **React**. Also have knowledge on backend skills including node JS and PHP. Have 6 years in technical account servicing background on working with clients on system changes and platform migration. Experienced in communication with stakeholders and clients on projects related matters. Switching career to web development because of the passion developed in previous role.

SKILLS

Frontend	HTML
	Javascript
	Typescript
	React JS
	Redux
	CSS
	SASS
	Bootstrap
	Firebase
Design	Figma
Backend	Node JS
	Express JS
	Mongo DB
Version control	Git
Testing	Mocha